Fire Department of Westfield
20 Clinton Street
Westfield, New York 14787

MEMO
TO: Village and Town Boards of Westfield
FROM: Jerry E. Ruch, Chief
RE: Monthly Fire Department Report for September 2018.
DATE: October 7, 2018

Members of the Fire Department of Westfield responded to a total of 47 calls durning the
month of September. The breakdown is as follows:

. Eight Fire Calls:
- 33 Clarke St. Car Fire.

- 29 Academy St. Residential Lockout

- 2 West Campbell St. Electric Lines Down and Arcing.

- 7862 Persons Road, Car Fire.

- 26 Cass St. General Fire Alarm.

- Peacock Drive Dead End, Beach Fire.

- 238 E Main St. Tree on Wires

- Lake Erie Two People in Distress at the end of Central Ave, Forest Park.

. Two MVA:
- 6609 Sherman Westfield Road with pole and electric lines down.
- E Main/Union Two Car Accident.

- 32 EMS Calls:
- 8inthe Town
- 18in the Village
- 6 callsto 26 Cass St,

- Other Calls:
- 3 Mutual Aid Calls
- 2 False Alarms

Repectfully Submitted by:
1+ Assistant Chief Chris Reese



